
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, July 12, 2011 1:40 PM 
O'Reilly, Thomas 

Subject: FW: NS! Functional Standards 

Follow Up Flag: 
Fla·g Status: 

Follow up 
Flagged 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) Executive Director 
Central California Intelligence Center 

(h) (6) (h) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (I)(C) Desk: 
UNET: (b) (6) (b) (?)(C) 

FBI: 
JWICS 

,-,;;:==========·---­(b) (6) From: 
sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 17:18 

Hi David, 

When we spoke at the NFCC you said I could reach out to you if I had any questions,,, so here you go,, 
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Are you guys getting similar questions from others using NSiiiSE? Can you advise and provide some 
guidance/clarification on the items above? I'm sure I will come up with additional questions as we continue to delve into 
this further. 

Thanks for your help, David .... and I'll talk to you soon! 

(b) (6) Lead Intelligence Analyst 
Intelligence Center- CCIC I Sac RTTAC 

desk 
cell 
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